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January 28, 2021 

STAFF'S THIRD DATA REQUEST 
VIA EMAIL 

Re: Docket No. 20200220-EI - Petition for approval of electric vehicle charging pilot 
program, by Tampa Electric Company. 

Dear Mr. Beasley: 

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Tampa Electric Company (TECO) provide 
responses to the following data request no later than February 3, 2021 . 

1. In its answer to Staff's First Data Request, No. 7, TECO assumes a 58 percent residential 
allocation. Please explain in detail why 58 percent was assumed and how it was derived. 

Please file all responses electronically, via the Commission's website at www.floridapsc.com, by 
selecting the Clerk's Office tab and Electronic Filing Web Form (reference Docket No. 
20200220-EI). If you have any questions, contact Jeff Doehling by email at 
jdoehlin@psc.state.fl .us or by phone at 850-413-6127, or Holly Forrest by email at 
hforrest@psc.state.fl.us or by phone at 850-413-6808. 

JD/jp 

Sincerely, 

(Jt'(JeffV~ 
Jeff Doehling 
Engineering Specialist 

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 20200220-EI) 
J.JeffryWahlen, jwahlen@ausley.com 
Malcolm N. Means, mmeans@ausley.com 
Paula Brown - Regulatory Affairs, regdept@tecoenergy.com 
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